

Elisabeth Ori is an Associate at Slattery Petersen LLC. Ms. Ori concentrates her practice in healthcare, product liability and personal injury defense. Her medical negligence and healthcare practice focuses on defending hospitals, clinics, physicians, nurses, and other healthcare professionals in complex claims with significant damages. Ms. Ori also represents clients in front of various healthcare licensing boards in Arizona.

Ms. Ori has considerable experience litigating complex personal injury and medical negligence claims in multiple jurisdictions. In addition, her experience includes commercial and corporate litigation. Ms. Ori's product liability practice focuses on defending automotive and consumer product manufacturers. She also has a background in pharmaceutical medical device licensing and litigation.

Ms. Ori is a licensed mediator with extensive experience in alternative dispute resolution in the areas of personal injury, commercial and family law.

EDUCATION

- Pepperdine University (The Straus Institute Mediation Certification, 2018)
- Chicago Kent College of Law (J.D., 1996)
- DePaul University (B.A., *cum laude*, 1992)

PAST EMPLOYMENT

- Cull Medical Solutions Inc., Chief Legal Officer (2019-2021)
- Law Office of Elisabeth Ori (2003-2021)
- Spherion Corporation, Regional Manager (1999-2001)
- Purmal, Barnes, Cohen & Popko, In House Counsel/CNA Insurance Company Associate Attorney (1996-1999)

COURT ADMISSIONS

- Supreme Court of Arizona
- Supreme Court of Illinois
- United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois
- United States District Court for the District of Arizona

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Member, State Bar of Arizona
- Member, State Bar of Illinois
- Member, Lawyers for the Creative Arts
- Member, Native American Diabetic Foot Society